






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
2019-2020

New / 
Renewal

School 
Year

Grade 
Entering

District of 
Residence

Receiving School 
District Reason Given by Requestor

Backup 
Documentation 

Received?

In or 
Out?

Request 
Received by 

SPJUSD
1 Renewal 2019-20 6 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 4/4/2019

2 Renewal 2019-20 11 Washoe SPJUSD
Student's interest in LHS honors 
and AP courses n/a In 4/8/2019

3 Renewal 2019-20 8 Washoe SPJUSD
Smaller class size, more hands 
on teaching n/a In 4/11/2019

4 Renewal 2019-20 1 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 4/22/2019
5 Renewal 2019-20 1 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 5/15/2019
6 Renewal 2019-20 3 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 6/6/2019
7 Renewal 2019-20 7 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 6/6/2019
8 Renewal 2019-20 11 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 6/6/2019
9 New 2019-20 7 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 7/8/2019

10 New 2019-20 8 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 7/8/2019
11 Renewal 2019-20 11 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 8/2/2019
12 Renewal 2019-20 2 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 8/5/2019
13 Renewal 2019-20 6 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Work in Truckee Yes Out 8/5/2019
14 Renewal 2019-20 11 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/19/2019
15 Renewal 2019-20 7 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/19/2019
16 New 2019-20 K Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/20/2019
17 Renewal 2019-20 2 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/20/2019
18 New 2019-20 1 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/20/2019
19 Renewal 2019-20 2 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/20/2019
20 Renewal 2019-20 2 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/20/2019



Washoe List
2019-2020

New / 
Renewal

School 
Year

Grade 
Entering

District of 
Residence

Receiving 
District Reason Given by Requestor

Backup 
Documentation 

Received?

Request 
Approved by 

Washoe

Request 
Received by 

SPJUSD
1 Renewal 2019-20 3 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 3/22/2019 1/30/2019
2 Renewal 2019-20 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 4/29/2019 4/15/2019
3 Renewal 2019-20 2 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 4/22/2019 4/15/2019
4 New 2019-20 K SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 4/22/2019 4/15/2019
5 New 2019-20 3 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 4/30/2019 5/2/2019
6 Renewal 2019-20 9 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/1/2019 5/13/2019
7 Renewal 2019-20 6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/7/2019 5/13/2019
8 Renewal 2019-20 10 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 6/6/2019 5/15/2019
9 New 2019-20 12 SPJUSD Washoe Finish out education in Washoe n/a 6/6/2019 5/31/2019

10 Renewal 2019-20 5 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 6/20/2019 6/20/2019
11 Renewal 2019-20 3 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 6/20/2019 6/20/2019
12 New 2019-20 K SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 7/23/2019 7/10/2019
13 New 2019-20 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 7/29/2019 7/23/2019
14 Renewal 2019-20 11 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 8/13/2019 8/12/2019
15 Renewal 2019-20 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 8/29/2019 8/13/2019
16 New 2019-20 K SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 8/13/2019 8/13/2019
17 Renewal 2019-20 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 8/15/2019 8/15/2019
18 New 2019-20 K SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 8/27/2019 8/29/2019



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 2,168,623.00 2,168,623.00 1,824,117.50 3,200.00 341,305.50 Teachers Salaries

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,060.00 2,940.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 53,569.00 53,569.00 53,569.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 238,680.00 238,680.00 90,572.50 29,133.42 118,974.08 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,479,872.00 2,479,872.00 1,924,690.00 34,393.42 520,788.58 

2100 209,327.00 209,327.00 172,020.92 37,306.08 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 338,832.00 338,832.00 250,908.70 46,132.78 41,790.52 Classified Support Salaries

2201 67,673.00 67,673.00 49,658.03 1,014.38 17,000.59 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 53.98 7,446.02 Classified Extra Duty

2220 7,264.00 7,264.00 6,722.22 541.78 Classified Support Substitute

2300 89,367.00 89,367.00 75,508.40 15,776.68 1,918.08-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 177,862.00 177,862.00 127,649.03 16,123.86 34,089.11 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 10,969.00 10,969.00 6,311.18 4,657.82 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 920,394.00 920,394.00 682,056.26 85,823.90 152,513.84 

3101 544,041.00 544,041.00 313,908.10 5,869.31 224,263.59 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 9,099.00 9,099.00 9,099.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3202 163,457.00 163,457.00 120,904.30 15,309.68 27,243.02 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,549.00 1,549.00 1,549.00 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,324.00 55,324.00 40,494.48 5,001.39 9,828.13 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 33,207.00 33,207.00 25,098.10 480.06 7,628.84 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,957.00 12,957.00 9,470.64 1,174.95 2,311.41 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 424,769.00 424,769.00 455,973.20 2,127.80 33,332.00-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 191,801.00 191,801.00 186,875.80 27,392.42 22,467.22-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,240.00 1,240.00 962.60 17.27 260.13 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 461.00 461.00 341.08 42.56 77.36 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 73,173.00 73,173.00 56,255.30 1,056.83 15,860.87 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 27,454.00 27,454.00 20,069.88 2,489.86 4,894.26 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 3,346.00 3,346.00-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,538,532.00 1,538,532.00 1,230,353.48 64,308.13 243,870.39 

4100 151,912.00 151,912.00 5,602.18 117,455.86 28,853.96 Textbooks

4200 750.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4300 48,728.00 48,728.00 13,648.35 2,268.68 32,810.97 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 10,925.00 10,925.00 4,857.26 391.58 5,676.16 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,234.38 7,765.62 Class Paper/Toner

4305 24,477.00 24,477.00 12,198.75 4,501.76 7,776.49 Other Student M&S

4320 43,250.00 43,250.00 7,730.17 9,980.17 25,539.66 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 24,990.00 24,990.00 2,610.92 1,329.26 21,049.82 Office Supplies

4350 26,379.00 26,379.00 2,250.00 138.31 23,990.69 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 29,025.00 29,025.00 27,126.80 323.20 1,575.00 Vehicle FUEL

4400 81,954.00 81,954.00 40,030.20 36,365.73 5,558.07 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 454,390.00 454,390.00 120,289.01 172,754.55 161,346.44 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 145,760.00 29,152.00 25,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 60,021.00 60,021.00 4,765.36 11,424.44 43,831.20 Travel & Conferences

5300 11,754.00 11,754.00 1,929.70 3,302.94 6,521.36 Dues & Membership

5400 60,000.00 60,000.00 71,150.13 11,150.13-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 94,201.00 94,201.00 82,609.56 5,096.44 6,495.00 Power

5520 8,100.00 8,100.00 3,987.17 399.96 3,712.87 Garbage

5530 54,350.00 54,350.00 49,405.94 4,594.06 350.00 Water

5540 59,125.00 59,125.00 58,932.04 192.96 .00 Propane

5590 14,000.00 14,000.00 15,000.00 1,000.00-Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,558.00 106,558.00 46,970.41 7,977.37 51,610.22 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,800.00 2,400.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 Audit Expense

5860 11,211.00 11,211.00 11,700.00 489.00-Solid Waste Tax

5890 631,756.00 631,756.00 452,497.20 30,457.99 148,800.81 Contracts/Servic

5899 15,484.80 3,091.66 18,576.46-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,167.00 833.00 Communications

5910 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,963.18 1,106.43 69.61-Telephone-Monthly Service

5990 500.00 500.00 500.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,364,973.00 1,364,973.00 899,805.36 170,113.38 295,054.26 

6170 10,500.00 10,500.00 14,641.00 6,316.16 10,457.16-Land Improvement

6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 Building & Improvements

6400 107,768.00 107,768.00 871,545.40 763,777.40-Equipment

6500 15,000.00 15,000.00 17,759.29 2,759.29-Equipment Replacement

6501 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Vehicle Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 6000 208,768.00 208,768.00 903,945.69 6,316.16 701,493.85-

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 85,550.00 85,550.00 85,550.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 190,000.00 190,000.00 104,450.00 .00 85,550.00 

757,629.66 7,156,929.00 7,156,929.00 5,865,589.80 533,709.54 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 79,248.00 79,248.00 80,034.86 786.86-Classified Support Salaries

2215 750.00 750.00 750.00 Classified Extra Duty

2220 500.00 500.00 500.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 80,498.00 80,498.00 80,034.86 .00 463.14 

3202 12,654.00 12,654.00 12,179.90 474.10 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,823.00 4,823.00 4,801.85 21.15 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,128.00 1,128.00 1,122.88 5.12 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 17,536.60 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 40.00 40.00 39.99 .01 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,392.00 2,392.00 2,379.85 12.15 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 38,574.00 38,574.00 38,061.07 .00 512.93 

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 2,792.50 7.50 6,211.00 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 54,580.00 54,580.00 28,050.00 26,530.00 Food

Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 68,591.00 30,842.50 7.50 37,741.00 

5200 710.00 710.00 710.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,015.61 2,770.70 213.69 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 400.00 856.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 406.00 394.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 1,415.61 3,176.70 2,594.69 

41,311.76 194,850.00 194,850.00 150,354.04 3,184.20 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 10,675.36 10,675.36-Building & Improvements

10,675.36-.00 .00 .00 10,675.36 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

797,266.06 7,360,779.00 7,360,779.00 6,015,943.84 547,569.10 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:34AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=113152&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long-Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site # 426
1st Day 2019-2020 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site # 440

Month
September 1 included in site # 0

October 2 included in site # 0

November 3 included in site # 0

December 4 included in site # 0

January 5 included in site # 0

February 6 included in site # 0

March 7 included in site # 0

April 8 included in site # 0

May 9 included in site # 0

June 10 included in site # 0

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 7
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



1 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 13, 2019 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

August 13, 2019 

Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 
Videoconferenced to Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:25pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

  Allen Wright, Vice President 

  Jenny Gant, Clerk 

  Nicole Stannard, Member 

  Patty Hall, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Summer deferred maintenance project updates—Annual deep cleaning going at 

each site along with other various projects to improve look, function and safety.  

b. Soccer field update—Sharing football field with soccer for this year, but still 

looking into options for permanent soccer field in the future. 

c. School starts August 28, 2019 (In-Service August 26-27) 

d. Report out from Administrator Retreat 

Met at Nakoma with ACSA group. Got to collaborate with other Administrators 

in neighboring Counties/Districts. Big topic of discussion was leadership with 

new staff. Also planned out In-Service agenda. 

e. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 07/31/2019 

3. Staff Reports 

a. JONES—LES: Ms. CERESOLA is getting her building in order. 

b. JONES—LHS: Helping new teachers get acclimated. Master schedule is done, 

so just need to keep working on getting student schedules done. 

c. MESCHERY—DVL: Lots of maintenance projects taking place this summer. 

Master schedule set—7 period schedule. Moving forward with Work 

Experience Program. 

4. Board Members’ Report 

a. WRIGHT: Thank you to MESCHERY for all of your time and effort here in 

Downieville. New students expected to enroll this school year. Might receive 

students back in the school that were on home study. 

b. MOORE: Thank you to everyone involved in Superintendent search and 

interviewing candidates. Search Consultant would like to do another Board 

training with our group at a reduced price if we’d invite him back. 

c. HALL: Thank you especially to Downieville side. Great involvement and input 

from whole community on each side. 



2 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 13, 2019 

5. Public Comment 

a. Current location – 

KATRINA BOSWORTH—Questions about Extra Duty Assignment list and 

CBEST waiver. 

JACOBSEN—Can reach out to Laraine about Extra Duty Assignment List 

JONES—CBEST waiver is a short-term waiver to allow a substitute to 

work without having the CBEST complete, but they still have to take the 

test within a specified timeframe. 

b. Videoconference location – none 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held July 09, 2019 

2. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 09, 2019 

3. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held July 31, 2019 

4. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 07/01/2019 through 07/31/2019 

5. Approval of Assignment to Teach Core Subjects out of Credential Authorization for the 

2019-2020 School Year 

6. Approval of 2019-2020 Certificated Substitute List 

7. Approval of Barbara Jaquez as Response to Intervention Extra Duty Assignment for the 

2019-20 School Year for Loyalton High School  

8. Approval of Patrick Wilson as Response to Intervention Extra Duty Assignment for the 

2019-20 School Year for Downieville School 

9. Approval of Joanna Haug as Site Tech Extra Duty Assignment for the 2019-20 School 

Year for Loyalton Elementary School 

10. Authorization for Out of State Travel Request to Indianapolis, IN for National FFA 

Convention—Cali Griffin, LHS FFA Coordinator 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

a. Electric Bus Grant Update 

GRIESERT: Received the all-clear on grants, so buses and charging stations 

are now on order. Charging stations planned for installation soon. End of Oct 

should have buses on site! 

b. Inter-District Bus Route Update 

JONES: Not extending bus service to Beckwourth at this time, but we are still 

open to exploring this and other options in the future. 

2. New Business 

a. Tentative Approval of Agreement 2020-07D, Employment Agreement for New 

Superintendent, James Berardi 

HALL/GANT 

5/0 

PUBLIC HEARING – Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
b. Public Hearing to receive public comment regarding the Declaration of Need 

for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2019-2020 School Year (Item c) 

Opened at 7:50pm. Closed at 7:51pm with no comment. 

c. Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2019-

2020 School Year. A diligent search to recruit fully prepared teacher(s) was made and 

an insufficient number of certificated persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District’s employment criteria for the position(s) 
HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 



3 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 13, 2019 

d. Approval of the CBEST Waiver for Substitute Teachers (The Sierra-Plumas JUSD 

has been unable to recruit enough day-to-day substitute teachers who have not had an 

opportunity to take and pass all sections of the California Basic Educational Skills Test. 

The District anticipates employing no greater than three (3) day-to-day substitutes on 

variable term CBEST waiver for the 2019-2020 school year) 
WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

e. Accept resignation for Cara Bowling, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary 

School, .625 FTE, Effective July 10, 2019 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

f. Authorization to fill Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary School, .88 FTE 

g. Approval of Behavior Attendant position at Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE 

h. Authorization to fill Behavior Attendant, Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE 

i. Approval of Assignment of Tammy Richards, Instructional Aide, Loyalton 

Elementary School, .88 FTE  

GANT motioned to authorize items f-i be discussed by Board Presidents with New 

Superintendent when they meet on Tuesday 8/20/19 to decide on whether or not to 

authorize these items with further information once supplied by DO. Second by WRIGHT. 

5/0 

j. Approval of Assignment of Robin Griffin, Instructional Aide – 

Intervention/Remediation, Loyalton High School, .875 FTE 

HALL/GANT 

5/0 

k. Approval of Assignment of Tom Barefoot, PE Teacher, Loyalton High School, 

1.0 FTE 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

l. Authorization to fill Classroom Specialist position at Downieville School, .5 FTE 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

m. Approval of Assignment of Shelly Fischer, Library Aide, Downieville School, 

.33 FTE 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

n. Possible Approval of District Program for Work Experience 

MOORE/HALL 

5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

From July: 

o. 3510—Green School Operations 

1. Board Policy, NEW 

p. 3511—Energy and Water Management 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

q. 3514—Environmental Safety 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

r. 4119.22~4219.22~4319.22—Dress and Grooming 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

s. 5131.2—Bullying 

1. Board Policy, revisions 



4 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 13, 2019 

2. Administrative Regulation, NEW 

t. 5132—Dress and Grooming 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

For August: 

u. 3551—Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

v. 4117.7~4317.7—Employment Status Reports 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

w. 4119.24~4219.24~4319.24—Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student Interactions 

1. Board Policy, NEW 

x. 6145.2—Athletic Competition 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

y. 6174—Education for English Learners 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

z. 6179—Supplemental Instruction 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

GANT motioned to approve all policies/regulations as was done in County meeting. 

Second by WRIGHT. 

5/0 

aa. Discussion and possible approval of precedent for fingerprinting new Board 

members including Appointed vs. Elected Candidate 

As discussed in County meeting, Kristie will work on a Board Bylaw to present 

to the Board for next month to address fingerprinting and background checks 

for newly appointed or elected Board Trustees. 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 10, 2019 at Sierra County Office 

of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 beginning with Closed Session, as 

needed, at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

a. Start discussion on how money is spent on technology. Buying new, 

selling/storing/recycling old. Want to see accounting/tracking for inventory on 

technology items. Also bring up AMS contract again. 

H. ADJOURN at 8:15pm 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Jenny Gant, Clerk     Thomas Jones, Interim Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083483 08/09/2019 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATION SOLUTIONS 01-5890 NETWORK BRIDGES 10,595.63 

00083484 08/09/2019 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 ANNUAL WASC MEMBERSHIP 2,140.00 

MID-CYCLE VISIT 950.00 3,090.00 

00083485 08/09/2019 CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 380.92 

00083486 08/09/2019 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 487.78 

01-5899 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 58.92 546.70 

00083487 08/09/2019 APEX SAW COMPANY 01-4300 Classroom supplies 283.25 

00083488 08/09/2019 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4330 MICROSOFT OFFICE LICENSES

01-4400 MACBOOKS 9,315.79 

00083489 08/09/2019 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 37.95 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 30.84 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 511.31 580.10 

00083490 08/09/2019 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 maintenance supplies 227.56 

00083491 08/09/2019 EMRT LLC DBA BIGCERAMICSTORE 01-9510 Ceramics Supplies 305.48 

00083492 08/09/2019 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 19/20 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 4,813.15 

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 3,251.83 

01-5899 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 573.85 8,638.83 

00083493 08/09/2019 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00083494 08/09/2019 CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA ANGIE MILES, FINANCIAL 

SERVICE

01-5200 MEMBERSHIP 17.00 

00083495 08/09/2019 CALIFORNIA FFA CENTER ATTN: GLC REGISTRATION 01-5200 REGISTRATION 580.00 

00083496 08/09/2019 CENGAGE LEARNING 01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 24,436.95 

00083497 08/09/2019 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,864.56 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 231.87 4,096.43 

00083498 08/09/2019 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 194.29 

13-5600 DISHWASHER REPAIR 152.75 

FREEZER REPAIR 2,017.95 2,364.99 

00083499 08/09/2019 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 ALARM SERVICE 95.00 

00083500 08/09/2019 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 729.50 

00083501 08/09/2019 EDGENUITY INC 01-5890 MATH/READING/STAR SERVICES 4,990.00 

00083502 08/09/2019 KATHERINE GENASCI 01-5200 HOTEL/MILEAGE 583.48 

00083503 08/09/2019 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-4350 TRUCK SERVICE 138.82 

00083504 08/09/2019 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00083505 08/09/2019 RICHARD JAQUEZ 01-9510 MILEAGE 70.35 

00083506 08/09/2019 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-9510 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 195.00 

00083507 08/09/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 2,868.18 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 150.15 3,018.33 

00083508 08/09/2019 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION HOLDINGS, LLC 01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 44,100.47 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:36AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083509 08/09/2019 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 821.87 

00083510 08/09/2019 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

36.25 

00083511 08/09/2019 MR. ROOTER PLUMBING 13-5600 Hydroscrubbing drain line 600.00 

00083512 08/09/2019 MYSTERY SCIENCE INC. 01-5890 ONLINE SCIENCE CURRICULUM 499.00 

01-9330 ONLINE SCIENCE CURRICULUM 998.00 1,497.00 

00083513 08/09/2019 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.09 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 391.29 417.38 

00083514 08/09/2019 NORTHERN CA SUPERINTENDENTS Cancelled MEMBERSHIP 500.00 *

Cancelled on 08/23/2019

00083515 08/09/2019 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 1,649.26 

00083516 08/09/2019 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 1,498.79 

00083517 08/09/2019 PERSONNEL CONCEPTS 01-4330 LABOR LAW SUPPLIES 229.34 

00083518 08/09/2019 PIONEER ATHLETICS 01-4305 Field Paint 3,070.00 

00083519 08/09/2019 POSTMASTER, DOWNIEVILLE 01-5900 Postage 367.00 

00083520 08/09/2019 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC 01-5890 POWERSCHOOL MAINT/SUPPORT 2,535.28 

00083521 08/09/2019 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 101.65 

00083522 08/09/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 74.24 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 24.74 98.98 

00083523 08/09/2019 RIDDEL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP 01-4305 HELMETS/SHOULDER PADS 1,388.52 

00083524 08/09/2019 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS 01-5890 MANDATED COST CONTRACT 3,375.00 

01-5899 MANDATED COST CONTRACT 1,125.00 4,500.00 

00083525 08/09/2019 SCHOOL MATE 01-4300 Planners 386.92 

Unpaid Sales Tax 18.92- 368.00 

00083526 08/09/2019 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA 01-5890 FISCAL BUDGET SERVICES 3,660.00 

00083527 08/09/2019 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4400 chairs 467.44 

furniture 7,959.02 8,426.46 

00083528 08/09/2019 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

56.10 

00083529 08/09/2019 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

579.00 

00083530 08/09/2019 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc items for maintenance 246.46 

00083531 08/09/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 1,041.82 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 122.72 1,164.54 

00083532 08/09/2019 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 15.00 

00083533 08/09/2019 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 14,576.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.33 16,659.33 

00083534 08/09/2019 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 676.85 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:36AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083534 08/09/2019 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 225.61 902.46 

00083535 08/09/2019 SUPERIOR REGION FFA 01-5200 COLC Registration 360.00 

00083536 08/09/2019 TODAY'S CLASSROOM 01-4400 Desks 657.42 

00083537 08/09/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 AUG 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,673.00 

01-5400 PROPERTY/CASUALTY/SELF 71,150.13 

01-9535 AUG 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,174.00 

76-9576 AUG 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 60,497.24 142,494.37 

00083538 08/09/2019 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 172.60 

00083539 08/09/2019 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 Fuel 90.83 

Fuel for Maintenance 232.37 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 139.14 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 15.61 477.95 

00083540 08/09/2019 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-5200 BRD MTG LUNCH 47.51 

00083541 08/09/2019 WORTHINGTON DIRECT 01-4400 TABLES 1,034.14 

00083542 08/09/2019 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 MILEAGE 43.50 

00083543 08/28/2019 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 124.61 

00083544 08/28/2019 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 192.96 

00083545 08/28/2019 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 40.15 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 19.87-

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 56.52 76.80 

00083546 08/28/2019 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 maintenance supplies 77.46 

00083547 08/28/2019 BSN SPORTS 01-4400 SOCCER SUPPLIES 4,281.88 

00083548 08/28/2019 CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA ANGIE MILES, FINANCIAL 

SERVICE

01-5200 National FFA Convention 2,240.00 

00083549 08/28/2019 KATIE CAMPBELL 01-4305 AD OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.24 

00083550 08/28/2019 MICHELLE CLEMO 01-5200 BUS DRIVER TRAINING 169.48 

00083551 08/28/2019 CLIPPER CREEK, INC. 01-6170 CHARGING STATION 6,316.16 

00083552 08/28/2019 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 106.00 

00083553 08/28/2019 EDUCATIONAL DESIGN, LLC  THE 2 SISTERS 01-5200 TRAINING REGISTRATION 536.00 

00083554 08/28/2019 THOMAS JONES 01-5200 STAKEHOLDER MTG SNACKS 32.41 

00083555 08/28/2019 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 1,288.28 

00083556 08/28/2019 NASCO 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 291.51 

00083557 08/28/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 supplies 63.23 

01-4330 office supplies 138.84 202.07 

00083558 08/28/2019 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4100 TEXTBOOKS 47,419.65 

00083559 08/28/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-4330 copier staples 75.40 

01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 6.68 

COPIER MAINT. 62.75 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:36AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083559 08/28/2019 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 44.78 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 20.92 210.53 

00083560 08/28/2019 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4320 KEYS 4.88 

00083561 08/28/2019 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 storage bins 18.72 

01-4301 supplies 328.35 

01-4330 paper supplies 33.51 

01-4400 white boards 7,017.46 7,398.04 

00083562 08/28/2019 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 399.96 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 10.88 

01-9510 GARBAGE SERVICE 374.00 784.84 

00083563 08/28/2019 SIMAS FLOOR COMPANY, INC. 01-5600 CARPETING 6,107.78 

40-6200 CARPETING 10,675.36 16,783.14 

00083564 08/28/2019 STN MEDIA GROUP ATTN: SYLVIA ARROYO 01-5200 REGISTRATION 956.00 

00083565 08/28/2019 U.S. BANK 01-4330 TONER 84.71 

01-4400 TABLES 306.65 

White boards 5,325.93 

01-5200 HOTEL/RENTAL CAR - POWERSCHOOL 260.50 

POWERSCHOOL EXPENSES 51.50 

01-9510 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 14.99 

HOTEL/RENTAL CAR - POWERSCHOOL 1,310.00 

POWERSCHOOL EXPENSES 4,616.00 11,970.28 

00083566 08/28/2019 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 172.60 

00083567 08/28/2019 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-5200 BRD MTG LUNCH 71.59 

Total Number of Checks 85 418,207.15 

Net Issue

Cancel 

AmountCount

 1 500.00 

417,707.15 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 82 342,960.90 01

Cafeteria Fund 2 2,770.70 13

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 10,675.36 40

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:36AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2019 through 08/31/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 61,319.11 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 84 417,726.07 

18.92 

417,707.15 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 5

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  3 2019  6:36AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Position 

Number
Job Class

Grade 

Level

Class 

Size
FTE Site Former EE

Vacated 

Date

Board 

Agenda 

Date

Gov Bd 

Auth to Fill

Gov Bd 

Approval of 

Assignment

New EE Notes:

326 Inst'l Aide 1-2 18 0.63 LES Cara Bowling 7/11/2019 9/10/2019 Jamie Stockdale Request to increase FTE to .88 FTE (3.75 hrs/day to 5.25 hrs/day)

346

Behavior 

Attendant 1 19 0.5 LES New Position 8/13/2019 Pending Temporary: Laureen McLeod. Ended 6/14/19

327 Inst'l Aide K 22 0.88 LES Stephanie Shelby 5/31/2019 6/11/2019 6/11/2019 Pending Tammy Richards

328

Noon 

Supervisor All TBD 0.34 LES Veronica Vasquez 5/31/2019 7/9/2019 7/9/2019 Pending Christina Jordan











 
 
 
 

 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 
 
 

Unaudited Actuals 
2018/19 

 
 
 
 
 
 

September 10, 2019 
Thomas Jones/Interim Superintendent 

  



18-19 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  2  

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2013/2014 
P2 

2014/2015 
P2 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/2019 
P2 

Downieville Elementary 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.42 

Downieville Jr. High  5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 

Downieville Sr. High 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 

Loyalton Elementary 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 

Loyalton 7-8 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 

Loyalton 9-12 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 

Sierra Pass  3.49 4.20 3.67 .91 .76 .69 

               District Total 351.05 356.20 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 

Washoe Students  10.36 11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 

Supplemental Percent 49.34% 46.86% 44.69% 41.19% 39.23% 44.39% 

Enrollment: CBEDS  CBEDS CBEDS  CBEDS  CBEDS  CBEDS  

Downieville 
Elementary 

29 30 23 23 27 29 

Downieville Jr. Sr. 
High 

21 18 20 23 21 28 

Loyalton Elementary 172 176 174 (+2TK) 173 (+2TK) 199 (+2TK) 201 

Loyalton 7-8 grades w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS 58 

Loyalton High 146 143 158 155 157 111 

Sierra Pass 9 5 6 2 3 1 

               District Total 377 372 383 378 407 428 

 
General Fund Form 01: 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 Reduced anticipated deficit spend from approx. <$570,764> to <$192,656>. 

 Approved to receive NCUAQMD grant award for two new Electric Buses and Infrastructure. 

 Cafeteria contribution from General fund reduced from approx. $78,590 to $68,867. 

 
Ending Fund Balance (SACS Fund 01, page 2.E & 2.F.) 
Net decrease in operating fund balance is <$192,656> for an ending fund balance of $3,592,740. 

Beginning Funding Balance 7/01/2018:   $ 3,785,396 
Net decrease in Fund Balance:  <$  192,656> 
Ending Fund Balance:       6/30/2019:   $ 3,592,740  
 

 Components of Ending Fund Balance 2018-2019 
1) Revolving Cash:  $       3,900 

2) Restricted:   $     49,190 

3) OPEB:   $   577,975  

4) REU:   $   650,000 

5) Unassigned:  $2,311,675 

 
 
REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula 
District’s students are funded by grade level per ADA.  In addition to the base rate, additional funding is provided 
for K-3 students and 9-12 students for Career Technical Education as well as supplemental funds for 
unduplicated students. Entitlement factors are as follows: 
 



18-19 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  3  

 

 

Unduplicated as % of 

Enrollment 

Base 

Grade 

Span 

Grade 

Span 

Adjust Supplemental 

Grades TK-3 ADA 7,459 776 

2
0

%
 o

f 

B
G

S
 X

 

U
n

d
u

p
C

o

u
n

t 
o

f 

4
4

.3
9

%
 

Grades 4-6 ADA 7,571  

Grades 7-8 ADA 7,796  

Grades 9-12 ADA 9,034 235 

Transportation  Add-on  of $488,250 

GAP funding 100% 
 
 

 
 
 
 
The chart below compares revenue for 2014-2015, 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019 unaudited 
actuals and 2019-2020 budget.   

 

Description 
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Actuals 
2016-2017 

Actuals 
2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  
Unaudited 
Actuals 

2019-2020  
Budget 

LCFF $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,308,777 

Federal 565,412 604,894 196,433 472,237 455,809 206,021 

Other State 94,836 444,480 713,839 475,650 583,586 305,138 

Local 281,902 266,170 279,181 331,704 268,829 260,388 

T/I State Fac. Fund 269,468      

 Sale of Real Property 25,001      

 Total $5,655,935 $5,614,742 $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $6,080,324 

 

 

5,002,712 
80%

455,809 
7%

583,586 
9%

268,829 
4%

Total Resources $6,310,936

LCFF Sources

Federal

Other State

Local



18-19 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  4  

 
Expenditures and Financing Uses 
 

 
 
 
The chart below compares expenditures for 2014-2015, 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018 actuals, 2018-2019 
unaudited actuals and 2019-2020 budget.   

   

Description 
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Actuals 
2016-2017 

Actuals 
2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2019-2020  
Budget 

Certificated $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,479,872 

Classified 723,775 767,144 782,399 836,866 839,763 920,394 

Benefits 1,032,537 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,538,532 

Books & Supplies 220,063 313,314 324,936 268,387 310,436 454,390 

Services & Operating 909,514 837,008 999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,364,973 

Capital Outlay 158,599 73,022 266,139 82,126 242,707 208,768 

Outgo to Washoe  $88,000 104,403 105,954 104,450 91,562 104,450 

Trfr to Special Reserve 37,193   230,000 -0-      

Trfr to Cafeteria 112,888 47,368 56,453 58,692 68,867 85,550 

Trfr to Capital Projects  41,048 275,000               -0-               -0-                 -0-   

Total $5,027,152 5,235,510 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,503,589 $7,156,929 

 

 

2,033,846
32%

839,763
13%1,564,786

24%

310,437
5%

1,307,059
20%

242,707
4%

91,562
1% 68,867

1%

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses $6,434,724

Certificated Salary

Classified Salary

Employee Benefits

Books & Supplies

Operating

Capital Outlay

Out-of-State -Tuition

Transfer to Cafeteria



18-19 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  5  

                           
 Transportation  

Home-to-School transportation agreement with Plumas 
Unified has saved the district over $300,000 each of the 
last three years.  However, the law requires that LEA’s 
spend as much on home-to-school as they did in fiscal year 
2013-14 or up to LCFF state transportation allocation.  
Maintenance of Effort is NOT met.   

  Home-to-School Cost 
 Sierra Transportation, DVL $184,000 
 In-House/LYTN   $174,841 

    $358,841 
 

 LCFF allocation   $488,250 
 
 

 Classroom Compensation, Form CEA,  per Ed Code 41374 
o Minimum percent of current cost expended for classroom is 55%: District’s is 57.94% 

 
 

 Debt 
o Net Pension Liability:  $ 577,975 FYE 6/30/2018 
o Net OPEB obligation:  $ 577,975 
o Compensated Absences:   $     13,424     

 
 

 Indirect Cost Preliminary Rate:  
o Fiscal Year 2016-2017:  3.43% 
o Fiscal Year 2017-2018:    3.14%   
o Fiscal Year 2018-2019:    3.92%  
o Fiscal Year 2019-2020:     5.22% 
o Fiscal Year 2020-2021:    6.13% proposed  

 
 

 Lottery:  
o NonProp20 

 Funded at $153 per ADA   
 Computers and technology material 
 Technology contracted services  
 PowerSchool training 
 Field trip transportation 

 
o Prop20 

 Funded at $54 ADA 
 Instructional textbooks 

 
 

 No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort (MOE) 
o Required effort:  $11,648.35 
o Expenditure per ADA $13,834.40 MOE Met 

  



18-19 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  6  

 
OTHER FUNDS 
 
Cafeteria Fund 13: 
Contribution to the child nutrition fund does not include district office staff time or the programs share of utilities 
cost.  The general fund contributed a total of $68,867 of which $18,594 was Downieville’s share and $50,273 for 
Loyalton.   
 
               Downieville        
 Meals Served   13/14         14/15        15-16   16-17       17-18       18-19       
 Breakfast  2,994         2,448        2,366   3,215      3,289       3,518   
 Lunch   5,548         5,633        4,314   4,343       4,881       5,438  
 
 Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $2.88         $3.02 $3.59   $2.92        $2.93       $5.83 
 Lunch   $4.52         $4.85 $7.13   $7.92       $6.97       $5.90 
 

    Loyalton 
Meals Served   
Breakfast  7,115         7,175        6,338     7,006        7,381       6,995 

 Lunch   18,514      19,707      20,098   17,618      18,820     17,398 
 

Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $2.72         $2.37 $2.87   $2.99         $3.10       $3.79 
 Lunch   $5.86         $4.53 $3.27   $5.70         $5.66       $3.89 
 
 
 
 
County School Facilities Fund 35 – No activity during 2018-2019 
 
Special Reserve Fund 40 for Capital Outlay Projects 
The Downieville Boiler replacement project is complete from Fund 40, Resource 9036 have been made 
accordingly. The LHS flooring project had no activity in 2018-2019 from Fund 40, Resource 9037 and balance is 
rolling forward to 2019-2020. Individual Resource codes have been established within Fund 40 in order to 
properly track and separate expenditures for each capital project.  
 
Fund 40 Ending Fund Balance, as of June 30, 2018: 

o Resource 9036   DVL Boiler Replacement $ 70,086 

o Resource 9037   LHS Flooring Project  $  59,705 

$129,791 

  
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 73 
The Scholarship started in 1986 for the purpose to award one scholarship to a qualified Loyalton High School 
student.  Mr. Peter Bechen gifted 2,500 shares of Duke Realty Corp, Intel Corp, KKR & Co and Ventas Inc. stock 
valued at approximately $89k.  The scholarship fund has three $3,000 scholarship awards.  Ending Fund 
Balance, at fair market value, as of June 30, 2019, is $348,348. 
 
 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Estimated 

Actuals

Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF 8010-8099 4,999,425     5,002,712     3,287           0.07% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 4,999,425     5,002,712     3,287           0.07%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 295,354        326,115        30,761         10.41% 1 126,021        129,694        3,673           2.91% 421,375        455,809        34,434         8.17%

State Revenues 8300-8599 147,923        161,307        13,384         9.05% 224,694        422,279        197,585       87.94% 8 372,617        583,586        210,969       56.62%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784        267,479        23,695         9.72% 16,604         1,350           (15,254)        -91.87% 9 260,388        268,829        8,441           3.24%

Total Revenues 5,686,486     5,757,613     71,127         1.25% 367,319        553,323        186,004        50.64% 6,053,805     6,310,936     257,131        4.25%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,897,448     1,947,794     50,346         2.65% 113,989        86,052         (27,937)       -24.51% 10 2,011,437     2,033,846     22,409         1.11%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 809,857        766,555        (43,302)       -5.35% 72,112         73,208         1,096           1.52% 881,969        839,763        (42,206)       -4.79%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,228,393     1,237,810     9,417           0.77% 222,592        371,539        148,947       66.91% 11 1,450,985     1,609,349     158,364       10.91%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 349,229        260,088        (89,141)        -25.53% 2 68,131         50,349         (17,782)        -26.10% 12 417,360        310,437        (106,923)      -25.62%

Operating Expenditures5000-5999 1,294,567     1,234,543     (60,024)       -4.64% 124,097        72,516         (51,581)        -41.57% 13 1,418,664     1,307,059     (111,605)      -7.87%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 106,782        88,341         (18,441)        -17.27% 3 154,332        154,366        34               0.02% 261,114        242,707        (18,407)        -7.05%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        91,563         (12,887)        -12.34% 4 -                  -                  #DIV/0! 104,450        91,563         (12,887)        -12.34%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,640)          (10,359)        (5,719)          123.25% 5 4,640           10,359         5,719           123.25% 5 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,786,086     5,616,335     (169,751)      -2.93% 759,893        818,389        58,496         7.70% 6,545,979     6,434,724     (111,255)      -1.70%

Rev less Exp (99,600)        141,278        240,878        -241.85% (392,574)      (265,066)      127,508        -32.48% (492,174)      (123,788)      368,386        -74.85%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (268,665)      (190,348)      78,317         -29.15% 6 268,665        190,348        (78,317)        -29.15% 6 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 78,590         68,867         (9,723)         -12.37% 7 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 78,590         68,867         (9,723)         -12.37%

Total Other Sources (347,255)      (259,215)      88,040         -25.35% 268,665        190,348        (78,317)        -29.15% (78,590)        (68,867)        9,723           -12.37%

Change in Fund Bal (446,855)      (117,937)      328,918       -73.61% (123,909)      (74,718)        49,191         -39.70% (570,764)      (192,655)      378,109       -66.25%

Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488     3,661,488     -                  0.00% 123,909        123,909        -                  0.00% 3,785,397     3,785,397     -                  0.00%

Adjustments -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488     3,661,488     -                  0.00% 123,909        123,909        -                  0.00% 3,785,397     3,785,397     -                  0.00%

End Fund Bal 3,214,633     3,543,551     328,918        10.23% -                  49,191         49,191         #DIV/0! 3,214,633     3,592,742     378,109        11.76%

Non Spendable 3,400           3,900           3,400           3,900           

Restricted  -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  49,191         49,191         #DIV/0! -                  49,191         49,191         #DIV/0!

Comitted - OPEB 577,975        577,975        -                  0.00% -                  #DIV/0! 577,975        577,975        -                  0.00%

Assigned - Unduplicated Pupil 267,899        -                  (267,899)      -100.00% -                  #DIV/0! 267,899        -                  (267,899)      -100.00%

REU 660,000        650,000        (10,000)        -                  660,000        650,000        (10,000)        -1.52%

Unassigned 1,705,359    2,311,676     596,817       35.00% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 1,705,359    2,311,676     596,817       35.00%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2018/19 Unaudited Actuals



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Unrestricted/Restricted Contributions reduced to Title I approx <$7k>, increased to Teacher Quality approx $3k, increased to Small Rural Schools approx $2k, increased to Prop 39 approx $4k, reduced to CTEIG approx 

<$41k>, reduced to Ag Voc Ed approx <$22k>, reduced to Music program approx <$17k>.

Unrestricted transfer out to Cafeteria reduced approx <$9,800>.

Restricted State Revenues increased for Lottery approx $15k, increased approx $43k for CTEIG, reduced for Low Performing block grant approx <$21k>, increaserd approx $160k for STRS/PERS on Behalf.

Restricted Local Revenues increased approx $1,400 for MicroSoft Tech, reduced approx <$1,600> for FRC Career Tech and reduced approx <$15k> for Music program

Restricted Certificated salaries expenditures reduced approx <$27k> for Music program, expenditures reduced for Small Rural Schools approx <$500>, expenditures increased approx $1,500 for Agt Voc Ed Substitutes, CTEIG 

salaries increased approx $1k, Title I salaries reduced approx <$2,700>.

Unrestricted revenue increased for Forest Reserve approx $31k

Unrestricted Materials & Supplies for District Office reduced approx <$101k>, reduced for DVL Elem approx <$2k>,  increased for DVL HS approx $2,800, increased for LHS approx $16k, reduced Sierraville Elem School 

approx <$2k>, reduced continutation approx <$2,500>.

Unrestricted Capital Outlay for equipment reduced approx <$3,500>, equipment replacement reduced approx. <$15k>.

Unrestricted Out of State tuition costs reduced approx. <$13k>.

Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Costs/Direct Support increased approx $5,700.

10

Restricted Operating Expenditures increased in Title I approx $3,500, increased in Teacher Quality approx $3k, increased in Small Rural Schools approx $4,500, reduced in Ag Voc Ed approx <$13,500>, reduced in Low 

Performing Block Grant approx <$44k>, reduced in SUMS approx <$3,500> and expenditures reduced in FRC Career Tech approx <$1,500>.13

Restricted Benefits expenditures reduced for Title I approx <$6k>, increased due to STRS/PERS on Behalf approx $160k and reduced approx <$5,500> for Music program.

Restricted Materials & Supplies expenditures reduced for Lottery approx <$6,500>, reduced approx <$11k> for Ag Voc Ed, increased approx $1,500 for MicroSoft Tec, increased approx $1,000 for SUMS, reduced approx 
























































































































































